

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, CHAIR
Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Jose G. Perez, Ald. Jonathan Brostoff, and Ald. Mark
Chambers

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez, 414-286-2775
Fax: 414-286-3456, Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 414-286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, February 7, 2023

8:45 AM

Council Chambers, City Hall

Special

The meeting was called to order at 9:20 am

221531

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

12 PEREZ MARTINEZ, Toribio, Agent for "TAQUERIA EL TORO LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians and 5 Amusement Machines for "TAQUERIA EL TORO" at 625-631 W NATIONAL Av.

The applicant was present.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Perez said that he has talked with the applicant and that the late hours confusion has been resolved.

Mr. Cooney said that the application has been amended and that the new hours are Sun - Thu 10AM - 2AM and, Fri & Sat 10AM - 2:30AM.

Ald. Perez moved approval. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PEREZ that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Coggs, Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

No 0

Agenda Only

03 JAMES, Todd R, Agent for "TODDS WHOLESALE CAR SALES 4 U LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application (Wholesale Only) for "TODDS WHOLESALE" at 1433 N WATER St #400.

- 03 KIECKBUSCH, Gregory A, Agent for "Makk Foods, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications with Reorganization of Legal Entity for "Makk N Cheese & Juana Taco" at 2911 N Oakland Av.
- 03 RICHMOND, Kendall, Agent for "PIZZA PEOPLE LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Transfer of Stock for "Toppers Pizza" at 1903 E Kenilworth PI.
- 04 LARGENT, Marc A, Agent for "Premium Loaves II, Inc", Loading Zone License Application for "Jimmy John's" at 767 N WATER St.
- 04 LELYAVIN, Andrea, Agent for "KILBOURN TOWER CONDO ASSOC", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "KILBOURN TOWER CONDO ASSOC" at 923 E KILBOURN Av.
- 04 LIPMAN, Katrina, Agent for "UNIV CLUB TOWER CONDO ASSOC, INC", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "UNIVERSITY CLUB TOWER CONDO ASSOC" at 825 N PROSPECT Av.
- 04 PALID, Chris, Agent for "Drury Hotels Company, LLC", Class B Tavern License Transfer Application with Change of Hours Sun Sat From 5PM 12AM To 7AM 2AM for "Drury Plaza Hotel Milwaukee Downtown" at 700 N Water St.
- 06 COOK, Thomas M, Agent for "Pacific Bells LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours Sun Sat From Opening at 9:30AM To Open at 8AM for "Taco Bell #37200" at 230 E Capitol DR.
- 07 ANAND, Javinder S, Agent for "Gill & Kahlon, Inc.", Class A Fermented Malt and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent, Removing/Adding Stockholder and Transfer of Stock for "Hopkins Food Mart" at 4601 N HOPKINS St.
- 07 FARROW, Bill G, Agent for "Whiskey Still, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours Mondays From Opening at 2PM To Open at 8AM for "BNB Cap Tap" at 4221 W Capitol DR.
- 07 HARRISON, James J, Agent for "Tatou Amusement, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications Adding Disc Jockey for "Taste Kitchen and Cocktails" at 3945 N 35th St.
- 08 LUBOTSKY, Linda J, Agent for "MKE AVENUE LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "MKE AVENUE" at 2007 W National Av.
- 09 KERN, Bennie D, Agent for "KERNS ON 76TH LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "KERNS ON 76TH" at 7960 N 76th St.
- 10 BOPARAI, Mohan S, Agent for "HULK TRANSPORTATION SOLUTIONS LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application (3 Vehicles) Requesting Collecting/Delivering Junk and Valuable Metal and Non-Consensual Towing for "AJ Towing" at 7002 W Center St.
- 10 OERTEL, Ryan, Agent for "WISCONSIN LUTHERAN COLLEGE", Loading Zone License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "WISCONSIN LUTHERAN COLLEGE" at 8815 W WISCONSIN Av.

- 12 SORGE, Michael R, Agent for "S&S Hospitality Concepts, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications with Transfer of Stock for "Black Sheep" at 216 S 2nd St.
- 14 ELIAS, Salvador M, Agent for "EYM Pizza of Wisconsin, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "Pizza Hut #35652" at 3131 S Kinnickinnic Av.
- 15 DIAZ HERRERA, Mario J, Agent for "TRICICLO PERU LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent, Removing Stockholder, Transfer of Stock and Change of Hours From Opening at 3PM and Closing at 9PM Wed- Sat and Opening at 1PM and Closing at 8PM on Sun; To Open at 9AM Tue Sun and To Close at 8PM on Sun and Wed; at 6PM on Tue: and at 10PM Thu Sat for "TRICICLO PERU" at 3801&3805 W VLIET St.

Ald. Brostoff moved approval of the "Agenda Only" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. BROSTOFF that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Coggs, Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

No 0

Warning Letter

ALVAREZ, Victoria M Class D Operator's License Application

BAUER, Christopher G Class D Operator's License Application

GARCIA, Sara G Class D Operator's License Renewal Application

WAITES, Jenifer K Class D Operator's License Renewal Application

GARIN HERNANDEZ, Raul, Agent for "GARIN CONSTRUCTION, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "GARIN CONSTRUCTION, LLC" at 1433 S 33RD St.

03 POTHUMACHI, Karthik B, Agent for "Krikar LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor, Food Dealer and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications for "Koppa's Fulbeli Deli" at 1940 N FARWELL Av.

Ald. Chambers moved approval of the "Warning Letter" items. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. CHAMBERS JR. that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Coggs, Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

No 0

Ald. Brostoff moved approval of the file 221531 as amended. There were no objections. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. BROSTOFF that this Motion be RECOMMENDED

FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Coggs, Borkowski, Perez, Brostoff, and Chambers Jr.

No 0

The meeting adjourned at 9:24 am

Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant.

City of Milwaukee Page 4